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WANDA BROWN

State Representative - District 57

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended to
serve as an easy reference guide for residents
of our district.

| hope you find this directory helpful. If |
can ever provide assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my
office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Your State Representative,

andaﬁgauq

COMMITTEES
Chairman: Employment Security
Banking « Consumer Affairs
Select Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations
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ELECTED OFFICIALS OF COUNTY GOVERNMENT

HENRY COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Henry County Seat, 100 W Franklin, Clinton 64735
(660) 885-7200 www.henrycomo.com
(All Henry County officials and offices located
in the courthouse unless otherwise listed.)

Assessor Scott Largent..........cccoviiiiiiiiiiiee (660) 885-7214
Circuit Clerk Marsha AbbOtt...........cooiiiiiiiiii e, (660) 885-7230
Presiding Circuit Judge James K. Journey ...........c.cccccooveeinnenens (660) 885-7242
Associate Circuit Judge Wayne Strothmann..............ccccoccceeeeee. (660) 885-7231
Presiding Commissioner Jim Stone ...........cccccovoeviiiiii e e, (660) 885-7201

Commissioner, Northern District Daniel Doll............................. (660) 885-7202

Commissioner, Southern District Jim Talley ..............cccccoeeene (660) 885-7202
Coroner Dain Sisk ... (660) 525-2775
County Clerk Rick Watson ...........coooiiiiiiiiiieeee e (660) 885-7204
Prosecuting Attorney Richard Shields...........ccccccovviiiiiiininienns (660) 885-7221
Public Administrator Kay Holt.................ccoooiiiiiiinis (660) 885-7245
Recorder of Deeds Ronda AKe.............ccoccvviiieiieiiiieee e (660) 885-7209
Sheriff J. Kent Oberkrom, 200 N Main (www.hcsomo.com)........... (660) 885-7021
Surveyor Jacob E. Hann, 114 N Main (www.wcieng.com)............. (660) 885-8311
Treasurer/Collector Maggie Stoddard...........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn. (660) 885-7207

HENRY COUNTY - OTHER

Driver License Office 702 E Ohio St, Ste 4, Clinton...................... (660) 885-8929
Emergency Management 220-B Washington St, Clinton............... (660) 383-1061
Family Support Division 1661 N Second, Clinton ....................... (660) 885-5531
Health Center 1800 Community Dr, Clinton ..........ccoccceviieeeiiieenns (660) 885-8193

Joint Communications Center and E-9-1-1 Center
120 E Lincoln, Clinton

Non-Emergency Numbers...........cccocceeeiinens (660) 885-5587 or (660) 885-5561
Juvenile Division 100 W Franklin, Clinfon............ccccoocviiieeinenn. (660) 885-7248
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) ........................ (660) 890-5044
Senior Center 970 E Sedalia, Clinton ...........cccceeviieiiiii e (660) 885-3482
Senior Center 201 S Main, WindSor.........cccoovcveiiiieenie e (660) 647-3224
University of MO Extension................ccccoiiiiiiiiiiii e (660) 885-5556

100 W Franklin, Courthouse Room 16, Clinton
(extension.missouri.edu/henry)
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BATES COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Bates County Seat, 1 N Delaware, Butler 64730
(660) 679-3371 www.batescounty.net

(All Bates County officials and offices located
in the courthouse unless otherwise listed.)

Assessor ROger Pruden ............ccoocviviiiiiiiiec e (660) 679-3157
Circuit Clerk Diana RiCh..........ccoociiiiiiii e (660) 679-5171
Circuit Judge, 27th District James K. Journey..........c.ccccvvevnee. (660) 679-5171
Associate Circuit Judge Debra Ann Hopkins .........c..cccccceiiien. (660) 679-3311
Collector/Treasurer Jim Platt............ccccooooiiiiiiiniee e (660) 679-3341
Presiding Commissioner Jim Wheatley.............ccccccccoeoiineniennis (660) 679-3371

Commissioner, Northern District Jim Scott................ccccoecee (660) 679-3371

Commissioner, Southern District Larry Hacker........................ (660) 679-3371
Coroner Gary Schowengerdt, 1301 N Osage.........cccoccverrveeernnnnn. (660) 679-6555
County Clerk Marlene Wainscott ............ccceviireriieesiiie e (660) 679-3371
Prosecuting Attorney Hugh Jenkins ............cccoocoiiiiiiiiieeiinens (660) 679-4030
Public Administrator Sharon Cumpton, 108 E Ft. Scott............... (660) 200-7225
Recorder of Deeds Lucille Mundey...........cccceeeiiiiiniiiiinieceiiiees (660) 679-3611
Sheriff Chad Anderson, 6 W Ft. Scott ........ccoocoiiiiiiiiiiiiieee (660) 679-3232
Surveyor W. C. (Bill) Lethcho...........coceiiiiiiiiiiiieee e (660) 679-4031

BATES COUNTY - OTHER

Driver License Office 1 N Delaware, Butler ...............ccccceiiinens (660) 679-4566
Emergency Management Agency (EMA) 108 E Ft. Scott............ (660) 200-2034
Family Support Division 4 W Ohio, Butler............ccccovieeeiinnnns (660) 679-3174
Juvenile Office 1 N Delaware, Butler...........cccccoveviiiiiiieiine. (660) 679-4434
Senior Center 611 W Mill, Butler...........cocooeeiiiniiiicee (660) 679-5830
Senior Center 613 E Park Ave, Rich Hill ... (417) 395-2225
University of MO Extension 1 N Delaware, Butler........................ (660) 679-4167

(extension.missouri.edu/bates)

BENTON COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Benton County Seat, 316 Van Buren, Warsaw 65355
(660) 428-2900 www.bentoncomo.com

(All Benton County officials and offices located
in the courthouse unless otherwise listed.)

Assessor Rodger Reedy ..........cooviiiriiiiiie e (660) 438-5323
Circuit Clerk Cheryl SChultz............ccccoiiiiii e, (660) 438-7712
Circuit Judge Michael Hendrickson ...........ccoccviiieeiiiiic i (660) 438-7712
Associate Circuit Judge Mark B. Pilley.........cc.cccoooeniiniiiiiiiienne (660) 438-7712
Collector Donna Hart...........oooiiiiiiiiiiee e (660) 438-7721
Presiding Commissioner Michelle McLerran Kreisler................... (660) 438-7406

Commissioner, Northern District Jim Hansen ........................... (660) 221-8864

Commissioner, Southern District Steve Daleske ...................... (660) 723-2336
Coroner J. Weston Miller ..o (660) 438-5151
County Clerk Susan Porterfield...........cccocoviiiiiin e (660) 438-7326

Prosecuting Attorney Karen Woodley ...........cccocoeviiiiiinineiinenn. (660) 438-5022
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Public Administrator Lori DunKin.............ccccccoevviiiiiieiceiiiee e (660) 547-3041
Recorder of Deeds Beverly Burnett.............cccooviiiniiiiiniiines (660) 438-5732
Sheriff Rick Fajen, 174 W Washington...........cccccooeiiiiiiiniicineenn. (660) 438-6135
Surveyor Jesse Wininger, 312 W Main .........ccccccoeiiiiiiiniienenn. (660) 438-9473
Treasurer RiCk RENNO ........coooiiiiiiiice e (660) 438-6313
BENTON COUNTY - OTHER
Central Dispatch (911) 1231 Hirsch Pkwy, Warsaw...................... (660) 438-9555
Driver License Office 237 W Main, Warsaw ..........ccccocoeereennnnns (660) 438-0025
Emergency Management Office 1231 Hirsch Pkwy, Warsaw............. (660) 438-8412
Family Support Division 1661 Hilltop Dr, Warsaw....................... (660) 438-7357
Health Department 1238 Commercial St, Warsaw...........c...c.c...... (660) 438-2876
Senior Center 206 E Junge St, Cole Camp .........ccceevvieeiiieeerneenn. (660) 668-2352
Senior Center 17571 N Dam Access Rd, Warsaw......................... (660) 438-3300

University of MO Extension 1623 Commercial St, Warsaw ......... (660) 438-5012
(extension.missouri.edu/benton)
Victim Advocate’s Office PO Box 937 ..........cccovieieiiiiiieeeeceee. (660) 438-5209

CASS COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Cass County Seat, 102 E Wall, Harrisonville 64701
(816) 380-8155 www.casscounty.com

(All Cass County officials and offices located
in the courthouse unless otherwise listed.)

Assessor Bob Huston, 2733 Cantrell Rd..........ccccooiieiiiiiiiienee. (816) 380-8179
Auditor Ryan Wescoat ...........cceviiiiiiiiiiiiiiece e (816) 380-8209
Circuit Clerk Kim York, 2501 W Mechanic...........ccccoeveveniiecennnenn. (816) 380-8227
Circuit Judges:
Div I William B. Collins, 2501 W Mechanic St...........cccoccvevernenne (816) 380-8500
Div Il R. Michael Wagner, 2501 W Mechanic St...........ccccceevveee. (816) 380-8500
Associate Circuit Judges:
Div Il Stacey Lett, 2501 W Mechanic St..........cccccoeevriiienieeens (816) 380-8500
Div IV Mike Rumley, 2501 W Mechanic St...........cccooeiviiiiiennenns (816) 380-8500
Div V Dan Olsen, 2501 W Mechanic St ...........ccococeveiiiiineccineenn. (816) 380-8500
Collector Pam Shipley, 2725 Cantrell Rd............cccceeviveviieenen. (816) 380-8377
Commission Main Office.............cccoccoiiiiiiiiii e, (816) 380-8155
Presiding Commissioner Jeff COX..........ccocccviiiiiiieiicciiiiiee e (816) 380-8160
Commissioner, District 1 Luke Scavuzzo...........cccccocoeviiiinnnn. (816) 380-8158
Commissioner, District 2 Jimmy Odom............ccccceeviiiiiiiinnnnen. (816) 380-8159
County Clerk Michael VInCK...........ccoiiiiiiiie e (816) 380-8102
Prosecuting Attorney Ben Butler, 2501 W Mechanic St ...................... (816) 380-8250
Public Administrator Melody Folsom, 2501 W Mechanic St ............... (816) 380-3260
Recorder of Deeds Mike Medsker ............ccoocveeiiiiiiniiiiniieeeiieen (816) 380-8123
Sheriff Dwight Diehl, 2501 W Mechanic St...........cccocceniiiienennne. (816) 380-8320

Treasurer Steve ChesliK..........cccoooiiiii (816) 380-8105
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CASS COUNTY - OTHER

Building Codes, Zoning, and Environmental Health.................. (816) 380-8134
30508 SW Outer Rd, Harrisonville
Driver License Office 2773 Cantrell Rd, Harrisonville................... (816) 884-4133
Economic Development 102 E Wall St, Harrisonville ................... (816) 877-1450
Emergency Management 102 E Wall St, Harrisonville.................... (816) 380-8172
Emergency Services Board (911) ... (816) 887-1952
801 S Commercial, Harrisonville
Family Support Division 2500 E Mechanic, Harrisonville............. (816) 380-3597
GIS Office 2733 Cantrell Rd, Harrisonville ...........ccccoooiiiiiiennen. (816) 380-8190
Health Department 300 S Main, Harrisonville.............cccoceeiinnenes (816) 380-8425
Human Resources 102 E Wall St, Harrisonville .............ccccooceenes (816) 380-8103
Road and Bridge Dept 30508 SW Outer Rd, Harrisonville................... (816) 380-8360
Senior Center 2400 Jefferson Pkwy, Harrisonville........................ (816) 380-8980
University of Missouri Extension 201 W Wall St, Harrisonville .......... (816) 380-8460

(extension.missouri.edu/cass)

PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SCHOOLS
(Schools listed in this directory are those primarily serving the 57th District.)
HENRY COUNTY SCHOOLS
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Calhoun R-VIIl School District 409 S College.........ccccceevvernennee. (660) 694-3422
Clinton School District 701 S Eighth St...........coccoiiiiiiii (660) 885-2237
Henry Elementary 809 S Eighth St............ccooiiiiis (660) 885-5585
Clinton Intermediate 709 S Eighth St..........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiie (660) 885-3179
Clinton Middle School 600 E Clinton St............cccceeviiiiieeiieenn (660) 885-3353
Clinton High School 1106 S Second St..........cccccveviiiiniieeiinennn (660) 885-2247
Clinton Technical School 602 S Fifth St.............ccccccoiiiiiiienns (660) 885-6101
Davis R-XIl School 227 SW Hwy T, Clinton.........ccccceveriieenennnnen. (660) 885-2629
Henry Co. R-l School District 210 North St, Windsor................... (660) 647-3533
Elementary 501 S Main St, Windsor .........ccccccoevieeeiiieeiee e (660) 647-5621
High School 210 North St, Windsor...........ccccooeeiiiiiiiiiieeee e (660) 647-3106
Lakeland R-lll School 12530 Lakeland School Dr, Deepwater ............ (417) 644-2223
Leesville R-IX School 823 SE Hwy 7, Clinton ..........cccccooeeneennen. (660) 477-3406
Montrose R-XIV School 307 E Second St.........ccccoocveiiiieiiiiinenns (660) 693-4812

Shawnee R-lll Elementary School 1193 N 13 Hwy, Chilhowee.......... (660) 885-3620
PRIVATE SCHOOLS

Clinton Christian Academy 271 W Division Rd.............cccccevneen. (660) 890-2111
Holy Rosary School 400 E Wilson, Clinton ...........ccccceinieeeiiinennns (660) 885-4412
St. Mary’s School 608 Kansas Ave, Montrose ...........cccceeceeevnneen. (660) 693-4502

BENTON COUNTY SCHOOLS

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Cole Camp R-l School District 500 S Keeney St ..........cccccecvcnnninnnee (660) 668-4427
Elementary ... (660) 668-3011
Middle School ..............ooiiiii e (660) 668-3502
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High SChool.........cccooiiiiii e (660) 668-3751
Lincoln R-ll School District 101 W Lamine St.............ccccceeeeenns (660) 547-3514
Elementary ... (660) 547-2222
High SChoOoL..........ooii e (660) 547-3514
PRIVATE SCHOOL
Lutheran School Association 204 E Butterfield, Cole Camp............... (660) 668-4614

CASS COUNTY SCHOOLS
PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Archie R-V School District 302 W State Rte A.................. (816) 293-5312 ext 6
Elementary ..o (816) 293-5312 ext 5
High School.............ooooii e (816) 293-5312 ext 2

Sherwood Cass R-VIII School District..................ccccceene (660) 499-2239 ext 4
33300 S Sherwood Dr, Creighton

Elementary............coooiii (660) 499-2239 ext 1
Middle School...............ccooiiiiiii e (660) 499-2239 ext 2
High School ..o (660) 499-2239 ext 3

SURROUNDING CITY NUMBERS

Adrian City Hall 16 E Fifth St..........cccoooiiiiiee (816) 297-2659
Appleton City Hall 114 E Fourth St (acmogov.com,)...................... (660) 476-2631
Archie City Hall 401 S Main St (cityofarchie.org).......................... (816) 293-5601
Blairstown City Hall 114 N Main St..........cccooiiiiiiiieneeeeen (660) 498-3462
Calhoun City Hall 201 E Main St.........ccccoiiiiiiiiiieice e (660) 694-3634
Chilhowee City Hall 110 Pennsylvania Ave.............cccccoiiiieennnnns (660) 678-3738
Clinton City Hall 105 E Ohio (clinfonmo.com) ...........cccc.ccccuvenuneen.. (660) 885-6121
Cole Camp City Hall 401 W Main St (colecampmissouri.com).......... (660) 668-4444
Creighton City Hall 104 W Second St..........ccccoviiiiiiiiiiieice, (660) 499-2210
Deepwater City Hall 100 N Second St.........ccccooiiiviiiiiniiieneee, (660) 696-2310
Garden City City Hall 107 N Third St (gardencitymo.org) ............. (816) 862-8208
Harrisonville City Hall 300 E Pearl (ci.harrisonville.mo.us)........... (816) 380-8900
Leeton City Hall 108 W Summerfield Ave............ccoccoeivieeeiienennes (660) 653-4622
Lincoln City Hall 122 E Main St (lincolnmissouri.com)................. (660) 547-2718
Montrose City Hall 317 Missouri Ave (montrosemissouri.com............ (660) 693-4838
Urich City Hall 308 N Main St.........ccccoiiiiniiniii e (660) 638-4813
Warsaw City Hall 181 W Harrison (welcometowarsaw.com)........ (660) 438-5522
Windsor City Hall 110 W Benton .........cccooocceeeiiiieicieee e (660) 647-3512

Missouri Flag
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor
JAY NIXON......oooiii e (573) 751-3222
St. Louis OffiCe ...ccciiiiiieeiiciiiie e (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe........coeiiiiiieeee (816) 889-2337
WWW.governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
PETERKINDER...........ocviiiie e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JASON KANDER..........oooiiiiieeeeeee e (573) 751-2379
WWW.S0S.Mmo.gov
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ........ccoooiiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
CLINT ZWEIFEL ..ot (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER ..o (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senators

MIKE PARSON - District 28 ............cccooviiiiiieee (573) 751-8793
ED EMERY - District 31 .........cccoiiiiiiiie (573) 751-2108
www.Senate.mo.gov

State Representative
WANDA BROWN - District 57 ......c..covveviiiiieeeiiieeee e, (573) 751-3971
www.house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICEOF)...............cccoiiii, (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 www.oa.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Blvd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) .............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee s (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82m - 5pm

Operation FOrest Arson ..............ccccceevieeiiieiiie e (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief ..............ccoo i (800) 392-1111

Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase)...........ccccocoiviiiiiiiinciiece (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https://mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... e (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ..o, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ....................ccccoee. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ............cccooiiiiniiiinccee (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline..................ccoceiiiiiniinie, (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .............c.cccceeevenciiennennn. (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570............cccoiiiiiiiiiiie e (573) 751-6387

www. health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION. ... (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..........cc.c........ (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of Finance................coooiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions................ccoocoiiiiiiiieee s (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration.....................cccoooiiiinns (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline............................. (800) 726-7390

CLAIM Program...........ccooiiiiiiieiiie ittt (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.



12 57™ DISTRICT DIRECTORY

LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security................ccccoviiviiieninee s (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights .............c..cccoiiiiiiiiiiinee s (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation..................ccccocceevienninennnenns (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EMPIOYEr ...........ccccooviieiieiiie e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ............................. (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks ..........oooooiiiiiiiieee (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ...t (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................cccoooeiiiiins (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline .............oooiiiiiiiic (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... e (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration.................cccoccoooiniiiiii (573) 751-5860
Driver LICENSE ........cc.oiiiiiiiiie et (573) 751-4600
Motor Vehicle ... (573) 526-3669
Military LiaiSON.............cocooiiiiii e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ...ttt (573) 751-2836
State tax forms............cccooiiiiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX ettt et nean (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES .............cooiiiee e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St WWW.dSs.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline.................cccoooiniiiinii (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ................cc.cocoee. (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants....................cccccco i, (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) .........ooviiiiiieeiiee et (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline...............c.ccooiiiiiiii e (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ......................... (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map .......................... www.traveler.modot.org/map

UNWANTED
SOLICITATIONS

MISSOURI NO CALL
(866) 662-2551
www.ago.mo.gov/app/NoCallRegistration
To see if your phone number has been registered, go to
www.ago.mo.gov/app/NoCallRegistration/lookup
Consumers who believe a telemarketer has violated the no-call
law can file a complaint at www.ago.mo.gov/app/nocallcomplaint
FEDERAL NO CALL
www.donotcall.gov
(888) 382-1222

STOP GETTING CREDIT CARD OFFERS
Stop pre-approved credit card offers
(888) 567-8688
www.optoutprescreen.com

STOP UNSOLICITED POSTAL MAIL
You can't stop it all, but to reduce it visit
www.dmachoice.org

STOP JUNK EMAIL
Remove your name from Direct Marketing lists
www.dmachoice.org

HOW DO | KNOW WHETHERA CHARITY
IS LEGITIMATE ORA SCAM?
Visit www.ago.mo.govl/divisions/consumer/check-a-charity
and enter the name of the charity in the appropriate box for more
information on that organization.

FILEA COMPLAINT

Visit www.ago.mo.gov/divisions/consumer/consumer-complaints
or call the Missouri Attorney General’s office at (800) 392-8222
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
BARACK OBAMA

Vice President
JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ...t (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
1000 Walnut St, Ste 1560, Kansas City 64106............ccccecvvenenne. (816) 471-7141
CLAIRE MCCASKILL ........ooiiiiiiiiiieceeee e (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Office:
4141 Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 101, Kansas City 64111 ................. (816) 421-1639

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

VICKY HARTZLER - DISTRICT 4 .......oooiiiiiiiieeeeee e (202) 225-2876
2235 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.hartzler.house.gov
District Offices:
2415 Carter Ln, Ste 4, Columbia 65201 ...........coeeeeeienerrrrrreeeeenens (573) 442-9311

1909 N Commercial St, Harrisonville 64701 ...........ccccocveviirineenns (816) 884-3411
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DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive

departments.

AGRICULTURE........cccsttietninre s s ssnsnsnnes (202) 720-2791

200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250
www.usda.gov
COMMERRC E ..ot e (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 www.commerce.gov
DEFENSE........cooeiiimietr it s sss s (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defense.gov
EDUCATION .....coiiieiminer s ssss s s s ssss s nssss e (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
ENERGY ...ttt s s ssss ssssns s (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 www.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES..........ccooiiiiirineennns s (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY ....cccciirmrinnerinisnsisssessssse s s ssssse s (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ........ccccoviimmnnnininnesisnnenns (202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
L LI =1 21 . (202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 www.doi.gov
JUSTICE ...t s (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
Y - 10 L (866) 487-2365

Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210
www.dol.gov
STATE ... (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
TRANSPORTATION .....cooceiiierrintr e s snanes (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.transportation.gov
TREASURY ...ttt s s s (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.treasury.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS......ccccitrintrieriss s ssanes (800) 827-1000

810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 www.va.gov
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OTHER HELPFUL SERVICES. ..

Helplines for assistance — 800, 866, 877 and 888 numbers are toll free.
Toll free directory assistance: (800) 555-1212
ALCOHOL AND DRUG INFORMATION .........cccoovmmnreneeneereeneeneens (800) 622-2255
www.ncadd.org
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Incorporated (NCADD)
provides support to those who need assistance confronting the diseases of
alcoholism and drug dependence. 24-hour referral service.

AMTRAK ...ttt a ettt (800) 872-7245
www.amtrak.com
The National Railroad Passenger Corporation, Amtrak, is a rail passenger service.

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY ..........cccoovimimineininnnn. Voice: (800) 647-8557 (in-state only)
or (816) 655-6700 TTY: (800) 647-8558 (in-state only) or (816) 655-6711 www.at.mo.gov
The mission of Missouri Assistive Technology is to increase access to assistive
technology for Missourians with all types of disabilities, of all ages.

AUTOMOBILE SAFETY HOTLINE ...........cooooviinnnneeneeeieis (888) 327-4236

www.nhtsa.gov
The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration accepts auto safety
problem reports and answers questions about recalls, including child safety
seats. Automated hotline information by touch tone phone.
BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU of MISSOURI
www.bbb.org

Central REGION ... (573) 886-8965
Eastern RegioN ... (314) 645-3300
Western Region ... (816) 421-7800
Southeast Region...............cccooiiincieeess (573) 803-3190
Southwest Region ... (417) 862-4222
BBB's mission is to be the leader in advancing marketplace trust.
CHILDREN
MISSING 24-hour hOtNg ......ccvceeiciicsce e (800) 843-5678
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children. www.missingkids.com
RUNAWAY (National Runaway Safeling) ..........ccccveerevrererneneereneenenenenennens (800) 786-2929

Crisis intervention and referrals to runaway, homeless youth, and families. www. 1800runaway.org

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION (CENTERS FOR)......... (800) 232-4636
www.cdc.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention works 24/7 to protect America from health,
safety, and security threats, both foreign and in the U.S. Whether diseases start at home
or abroad, are chronic or acute, curable or preventable, human error or deliberate attack,
CDC fights disease and supports communities and citizens to do the same.

EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS
Federal Student Aid Information Center ..o (800) 433-3243
www.fafsa.ed.gov
The office of Federal Student Aid provides grants, loans, and work-study funds
for college or career school.

ELECTIONS
Federal Election COMMISSION...........ouiieirieneininirininneneses e (800) 424-9530
www.fec.gov
Information regarding federal campaign laws, federal election fund-raising regulations, and/or
financial records on candidates for federal office can be obtained through this toll-free number.
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ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY (EERE)..... (202) 586-5000
www.eere.energy.gov (U.S. Department of Energy)
This program leads DOE efforts to build a strong, clean energy economy, a strategy that is
aimed at reducing our reliance on foreign oil, saving families and businesses money, creating
middle-class jobs, and reducing pollution.
FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (MiSSOU) .......cccovrrreiriireiriernenens (816) 426-3981
ww.acf.hhs.gov/programs
The Administration for Children and Families is responsible for federal programs that promote
the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals, and communities.
Services include social services, welfare, developmental disabilities, and child adoption, abuse,
care, and support.
FEDERAL INCOME TAX ..ottt (800) 829-1040
Information about your federal income taxes. WWW.irs.gov
LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICES
Legal Services of Missouri

Eastern (LSEM) ... (800) 444-0514 or (314) 534-4200
Mid-Missouri (MMLS)..............oocrscr. (800) 568-4931 or (573) 442-0116
Southern (LSSM)......co..oooocerocecsssrn (800) 444-4863 or (417) 881-0533
WESEErN (LAWMO) ...ttt (816) 474-6750

www.Ismo.org (under “find a lawyer”)
Providing legal help to low-income and elderly people in Missouri.
MISSOUNT B ... (573) 636-3645
MissouriLawyersHelp.org
This website was created by The Missouri Bar to provide a variety of resources and services to
the citizens of Missouri. Members of the public may find a lawyer online or download one of the
20-plus guides or forms on topics ranging from family law to wills and advance directives.

MEDICARE INFORMATION ..........ccoooiininnrneneecseese s ssesssnenns (800) 633-4227
www.medicare.gov
For specific billing questions and questions about your claims, medical records, or expenses,
log in to MyMedicare.gov

MENTAL ILLNESS, (NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON)
MISSOURI CHAPTER. ...........cccoooieeree e (800) 374-2138
www.namimissouri.org
Information, helpline, support groups, family education classes, and advocacy for children and
adults relating to serious mental illness.
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ...t (800) 321-6742
www.osha.gov

The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) accepts reports about hazardous
working conditions.

PASSPORTS. ...ttt (877) 487-2778
Learn how to apply for a new passport. www.travel.state.gov
SOCIAL SECURITY ....cooiiiiiiinieineereiseseie st sssssssens (800) 772-1213

WWW.Ssa.gov
Nationwide information and direction to area offices. Recorded message answers frequently
asked questions by touch tone number choices. An operator will come on line at the end of
recording if needed.

VETERANS INFORMATION........c.coocmiiriieieenesissssessesisseiesniens (800) 827-1000
www.mo.gov/veterans
If you are a new veteran, longtime veteran, family member of a veteran, or survivor of a
veteran, here are resources for you.
Missouri Veterans Commission..................... (866) 838-4636 or (573) 751-3779
Benefits Information (800) 827-1000
Health Care Information ..., (877) 222-8387
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How to
Track Legislation online at

www.house.

CHAMBER MESSAGEBOARD

Start by logging on to

www.house.mo.gov THE HOUSE WILL STAND ADJOURNED UNTIL
To hear live debate 4:

during session, click
the Live Debate Audio

mo.gov

00 P.M., MONDAY,
MRECH 25, 2013

link under the Chamber
Messageboard window.

HOUSE MEMBERS b

BILL INFORMATION » [0 List
Bill Tracking
COMMITTEES ¥ |Bill Activi ¢« Reports
Floor ActivRty
MENA CENTER » |Copyright Inf son
e — Dates of Interest
INFORMATION * | subject Index
PAST SESSION
ARCHIVES

You can also use the Bill Search located near
the top right corner above the House News
button. The House of Representatives’
website also has committee hearing
schedules, calendars, floor schedules, and
the Journals (meeting minutes) for both
the House and Senate. The Past Session
Archives link has a wealth of information
on bills passed in previous years as well
as listings of House members in each of
those years.

H B @B

Live Debate Audio i
w

The full texts of legislation can
be located by number, keyword
(subject matter), or sponsor
with the Bill Information tab
and Bill Tracking flyout tab
on the left of the Home page.

Links provide information on

actions, hearings, and fiscal
notes, which are analyses of the
financial impact of bills.

Bill Search




2016 END OF SESSION REPORT
The following is a list of some of the bills Truly Agreed to and Finally
Passed by the General Assembly this session.

You can determine the effective date of a bill by going to house.mo.gov and following the path
Bill Information\Bill Tracking\Bills Truly Agreed and Finally Passed by Effective Date.

You can check on the veto status of a bill at: The Legislative Library (573-751-4633) can also
governor.mo.gov/news/legislative-actions. ~ answer questions on bill status and content.

HB 1562 - SEXUAL TRAFFICKING

Knowingly advertising a minor to participate in a commercial sex act, performance,
or production of explicit sexual material is added to the offense of sexual trafficking
of a child. The bill adds the advertising element to the offense of trafficking for
the purpose of sexual exploitation. It specifies any visual or aural recording or
photographs of a minor in the possession of a Child Assessment Center, health
care provider, or multidisciplinary investigation team member cannot be disclosed
without a court hearing, but a person or party with legitimate interest in the court
proceeding involving a minor victim may view any visual or aural recordings or
photographs of a minor with a court order.

Victims of sexual trafficking are added to the Address Confidentiality Program
run by the Secretary of State aimed to protect victims of domestic violence, rape,
sexual assault, or stalking by assigning substitute addresses to such victims.
Knowingly accessing or attempting to access the address of a participant of the
program has been added to the elements of aggravated stalking. Beginning in
2017, as a result of Senate Bill 491 (2014), it will be added to the elements of
first degree stalking.

HB 1565 - PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

This bill increases the asset limits for MO HealthNet permanent and totally
disabled, blind, and aged claimants starting in fiscal year 2018, from no
greater than $1,000 for individuals to $2,000 and from no greater than $2,000
for married couples to $4,000. For each fiscal year after 2018 through 2021,
those asset limits will be increased $1,000 and $2,000 respectively so that by
fiscal year 2021 the limit for individuals will be $5,000 and for married couples
$10,000. Beginning in fiscal year 2022, these limits must be modified to reflect
any cost-of-living adjustments. The bill excludes medical savings accounts and
independent living accounts as defined in the Ticket to Work Health Assurance
Program from calculation.

HB 1568 - NALOXONE PRESCRIPTIONS

Any licensed pharmacist may prescribe naloxone and is not liable for an individual
who administers naloxone to someone suffering an opioid-related overdose.
Any individual or organization may store and dispense naloxone without being
subject to requirements if he or she does not collect a fee or compensation for
dispensing when the person or organization is acting under an order issued by
a health care professional.

HB 1631 - VOTER IDENTIFICATION
Requires voters wishing to vote in a public election to present photo identification.
Approved forms of identification include a Missouri driver’s license, a nondriver’s
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license, a document issued by the United States or the State of Missouri containing
the name and photo of the individual, or any armed services identification containing
a photo.

Anyone without photo identification may vote a regular ballot after signing
a statement that they are qualified to vote and presenting specified forms
of identification including school identification, utility bills, bank statements,
paychecks, and government documents. The Secretary of State may approve
nonphotographic means of identification by rule. Persons signing a statement
shall be required to have their photo retained by election authorities for future
identification purposes. Provisional ballots will be used for those who refuse to
sign a statement of eligibility and they must return to the polling place with photo
identification and matching signature to vote.

The state will provide one free nondriver’s license for purposes of voting and
will pay the cost of specified documents, including birth certificates, marriage
licenses, divorce decrees, adoption certificates, name change court documents,
social security cards, and naturalization documents. If there is no appropriation,
then the requirements of the bill will not be enforced.

These provisions will become effective only upon voter approval of a companion
constitutional amendment, HJR 53.

HB 1649 - IMMUNITY FROM CIVIL LIABILITY

Any individual who forcibly enters a motor vehicle to remove a minor from the
vehicle is immune from civil liability under certain conditions. This provision does
not affect the person’s civil liability if the person attempts to render aid to the minor.

HB 1979 - REGISTERED LOBBYISTS

Members of the General Assembily, statewide elected officials, and anyone whose
appointment is subject to Senate confirmation are prohibited from registering as
lobbyists for six months after their term in office. This provision applies only to
lobbying for pay and does not apply to lobbying for state purposes. Members of
the General Assembly and statewide elected officials may not solicit registered
lobbyists for jobs while they hold office.

HB 2379 - SCHOOLS

Each public school will screen students for dyslexia and related disorders at
appropriate times in accordance with rules established by the State Board of
Education. The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) must
develop guidelines for screening and classroom support. The school board of
each district and governing board of each charter school must provide reasonable
support consistent with the guidelines developed by DESE.

Beginning in the 2018-19 school year, practicing teacher assistance programs will
include two hours of in-service training regarding dyslexia and related disorders.

This bill establishes the Legislative Task Force on Dyslexia. The task force will
make recommendations for a statewide system for identification, intervention,
and delivery of support for students with dyslexia including the development of
resource materials, professional development activities, and proposed legislation.

The task force authorized under these provisions will expire on August 31, 2018.

Beginning in the 2017-18 school year, two hours of training in youth suicide
awareness and prevention can be part of the professional development hours
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required for licensed teachers’ State Board of Education certification. DESE will
develop guidelines suitable for this training. By July 1, 2018, each district must
adopt a policy, which must address strategies that can help identify students who
are at possible risk of suicide.

HCR 58 - VALUE OF AGRICULTURAL LAND

In each odd-numbered year, the State Tax Commission must publish a value for
farm land based on its productive capability. The General Assembly disapproved
the revaluation of agricultural land proposed for grades one through four by the
State Tax Commission in December 2015, because the new values were beyond
what the legislature considered fair and reasonable.

HJR 53 - VOTER IDENTIFICATION

If the joint resolution is approved at election, voters may be required by general
law to identify themselves and verify that they are a United States citizen and
a Missouri resident by providing a form of identification that may include a
valid government-issued photo identification. Exceptions to the identification
requirement may also be provided for by general law. HB 1631 provides the
exceptions, contingent on voter approval of HJR 53.

SB 656 - CONCEALED CARRY

The bill modifies provisions relating to county sheriffs, self-defense, unlawful use
of weapons, and concealed carry permits and permit fees. The current prohibition
on carrying concealed weapons is repealed, except for specified places. An
alternative method for certification to the current training standards is allowed.
Options to obtain extended or lifetime conceal-carry permits are created. Invoking
self-defense as a legal justification is expanded by changing the duty to retreat
under certain circumstances involving private property. The bill specifies that
funds received processing a concealed carry permit application shall be used
only to supplement the sheriff’s funding received from other sources. The county
commission cannot reduce any sheriff’'s budget as a result of funds received for
processing applications. The bill requires certain agencies and groups to submit
two sets of fingerprints to the sheriff of a county of the third classification to search
the Missouri criminal records repository and the Federal Bureau of Investigation
criminal history files, if the sheriff elects to provide this service.

SB 814 - MILITARY INCOME TAX DEDUCTION

Beginning with the 2016 tax year, all income received by an individual for active
duty military service that is included in the federal adjusted gross income may
also be deducted from their Missouri income to determine their taxable income.
If the individual files a combined return with a spouse, any active duty income
received may be deducted from their combined Missouri income.

SB 844 - LIVESTOCK TRESPASS LIABILITY

Currently, if any horses, cattle, or other livestock break through any fence or
trespass onto another’s property, the owner of such animal is strictly liable for
damages to another’s property. This bill specifies that the owner of such animal
would only be liable for damages sustained to another’s property if the animal
owner was negligent.
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2017

Missouri General Revenue
Operating Budget - After Vetoes

Where The Money Comes From

General Revenue ........................ $9,526,396,598

The main sources of General Revenue are:

Individual Income Tax; Sales and Use Tax; Corporate
Income and Franchise Tax; Insurance Premium Tax; and
Liquor and Beer Tax.

Where The Money Goes

Public Debt
0.56%

Other
5.18%

Elementary and

Social Services Secondary

18.77% Education
34.83%

Health and
Mental Health
12.51%

Judiciary, Public

g:::::tia::s ; Agriculture,
9.94% Economic CO'IIQSﬁtrvat:on,
Employee Development, i a ur:) S
Benefits Labor, Insurance | Coourees b

5.90% 1.08%
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Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial
Safety and Education Center —

Highway Patrol
(573) 526-6149
www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov

State Capitol Tours
(573) 751-2854
www.mocapitoltours.com

Jefferson Landing Historic Site
(573) 751-2854
www.mostateparks.com

Governor’s Mansion
(573) 751-2854
www.mansion.mo.gov

Missouri State Penitentiary
(573) 623-2820
www.missouripentours.com

Runge Conservation Nature

Center

(573) 526-5544
www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-
nature-center

State Archives
(573) 751-3280
WWW.S0s.mo.gov/archives

Supreme Court Building
(573) 751-7331
www.courts.mo.gov

TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY
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